TOWN OF LANGDON

APPROVED SELECT BOARD MINUTES

October 4, 2021

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair, Devin Gallagher

Present: Devin Gallagher, Lou Beam, Nate Chaffee

The Minutes of the Meeting of September 27th, 2021 were accepted (Nate/Lou 3-0)

Visitors:

Virginia Foote – Virginia had come to the meeting to say that we had received the Disaster Declaration that day from the President and she would be submitting the information to FEMA. The Towns have 30 days to submit. Lisa Murphy's of Southwest Region Planning Commission is holding a meeting about submitting to FEMA & NH HSEM is on October 6th at 1 pm. Virginia will try to watch but will be working. Lou and Linda will try to watch via Zoom also at the Municipal Building.

Fred Markem – He had come to the meeting to discuss a Building Permit Application that Everett Adams had left off for him to fill out for the attached garage that he is building. He already had submitted the plans to Everett and had gotten a foundation permit which Everett had inspected so he didn't understand why he needed a building permit for the garage when it was on the plan that he had submitted to Everett with the first building permit. Lou will talk to Everett in the morning and get it straightened out and get back to Fred.

Diane Collins – Diane had come in to update the Selectmen on getting started with Interware to take credit cards for registrations. She wanted to know if they wanted her to change to Clerk Works or stay with the State program. They thought it would be easier for her to stay with one software so she should change to Clerk Works. Also, she could get different readers for the credit cards and she wanted their input on that. She is sending out letters to people who haven't registered their dogs.

Jonathan Delisle – Jonathan came to discuss a bill that he got from Fairfield's when he had the cruisers inspected for work that they had told him when it was done last year was under warranty and they found out it wasn't. Since it was their error is going back to them and ask if he could get a discount before we pay it and that they actually bill us.

He also wanted to tell the Selectmen that he had heard that the NH State Police didn't want to act as SRO's at Fall Mountain High School as they were understaffed. Evidently the School hasn't been satisfied with amount of time they have been spending at the High School. Lou stated that the Town didn't want to get involved with hiring a SRO or paying them after the last time. The Town had received a letter from the school in June of 2017 stating that the District felt that the Town and the Police Dept weren't able to provide the commitment for a SRO at this time so the school district was allowing the contract to expire the end of the month.

The detail for the Consolidated workers was discussed. Jonathan is going to tell Consolidated that they don't need a Police Detail in Langdon when they are stringing fiber but can use flaggers as far as Langdon is concerned.

Old Business:

- 1. Status of Broad Band Contract Consolidated is working on laying fiber in Langdon as well as having trees pruned in anticipation of laying fiber on Langdon Roads
- 2. Interware and dog update. As per above discussion with Diane Collins, Town Clerk
- **3.** GOFERR/ARPA funds Using over \$10,000 of the funds to create a new webpage for Langdon by CivicPlus was discussed by the Selectmen. Lou has been talking to people about this project to see if it would pass as far as the government is concerned and he has been told he probably would. The Selectmen want to try to answer the questions on the report that they have to submit in April before they give CivicPlus the go ahead. Lou also talked to the Municipal Association and there is no Hearing required. They also discussed additional ways they might be able to use the funds.

- **4.** Info on road work created by the rains on July 29th and August 1^{st.} As per discussion with Virginia Foote above.
- **5.** The Administrative Assistant got in touch with All Service to get Todd's computer fixed as well as to get the off-site backup in process or lease a new copier.
- **6.** Bill from Fairfield's for work done on cruiser last year, and SRO & Police Detail discussion. As per above with Jonathan DeLisle.
- 7. Monitoring Alarm Bill discussed This is for the Panic Alarm in the Municipal Offices. Jonathan will be the only one called and list of people that could be in the building will be updates and sent to SWNH Fire Mutual Aid.

New Business:

- 1. Signed Orders
- 2. The application for current use that the Selectmen had received via email was discussed. The administrative assistant is to write to him to say that they would sign it when all the information they needed was received.

Motion to adjourn at 8:50 p.m. (Lou/Nate 3-0)

Respectfully submitted by Linda Christie